
State of Florida 

Juhlk~ernic~ <trlltttlttiimirm 
CAPITAL CJRCL£ O FFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORI DA 32399-0850 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

June 24, 2015 

Greg Shafer, Director, Division of Economics 

Carlotta S. Stauffet1!ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket 1501 02-SU - Application for increase in wastewater rates in Charlotte 
County by Utilities, Inc. of Sandalhaven. 

Denise N. Vandiver, with Office ofPublic Counsel, has requested a copy of the 
confidential document listed below. Permission is requested, pursuant to APM 11.04 
C.6.d.(2)(b), to make a copy of this confidential document for Office of Public Counsel. 

DN 03766-15 - Utilities, Inc. (Friedman)- (CONFIDENTIAL) 2014 consolidated 
financial statements of Utilities, Inc. and subsidiaries. 

Disapproved: _ _____ ______ _ 

CSS:amc 
Attachment 

cc: Docket file 
Sonica Bruce, Division of Economics 
Suzanne Brownless, Office of the General Counsel 

Received by ~ ;J U a,___~ 
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